Chester County Community Resource Directory 2019

Contents

CHILDCARE	2
CLOTHING	3
COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH AGENCIES	
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS/RELIEF	5
DRUG AND ALCOHOL COUNSELING	6
EDUCATION	7
EMPLOYMENT PREPARATION/SEARCH ASSISTANCE	9
FOOD PANTRIES AND NUTRITIONAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS	11
FREE/HEALTH CLINICS	13
FAMILY SERVICES	17
HOUSING, HOMELESS SERVICES AND RENTALS	19
INDIVIDUAL COUNSELING	21
LEGAL COUNSELING	22
MORTGAGE/RENT PAYMENT ASSISTANCE	23
PRESCRIPTION EXPENSE ASSISTANCE	24
SENIOR ASSISTANCE	25
SUPPORT GROUPS	28
TRANSPORTATION	29
UTILITY ASSISTANCE	30
VETERANS SERVICES	31
VIOLENCE & NEGLECT	33
Emergency Numbers:	34
OTHER:	35

CHILDCARE

Arms of Love Academy

502 Old York Rd Chester, SC 29706 803-581-7997

Horizons Christian Academy

8 weeks to fifth grade
Infant/toddler; preschool; afterschool; summer
729 Village Dr
Chester, SC 29706
803-377-7000
www.horizonschristianacademy.com

Lantern of Love

560 Saluda Rd Chester, SC 29706 803-385-6837

Richburg Daycare

2833 Lancaster Hwy Chester, SC 29706 803-789-7351

Tender Care Child Care

120 College St Chester, SC 29706 803-581-1595

CLOTHING

Carolina Community Action

Provides: *clothing assistance *job training *prescriptions assistance *rent assistance

*Workforce Investment Act (WIA) welfare to work programs *assist with heating and cooling

129-A Wylie St Chester, SC 29706

803-385-5205

http://www.carolinacommunityactions.org/

Hours: M-F 8:30am-5:00pm

Intake Process: Applications 9:00am-4:00pm

Program Fees: NONE

Eligibility: Residents of Lancaster, Chester, Fairfield, Union and York Counties

Dove's Nest Thrift Store

The thrift store serves the entire community providing very low priced items of clothing and home furnishings for those in need.

105 Cotton Street Chester, SC 29706 803-379-0888

http://chesterturningpoint.org/

Fort Lawn Community Center

Community Clothing Closet; Baby to adults, diapers, formula, sheets, blankets & more.

5554 Main St

Fort Lawn, SC 29714

803-872-4491 or for emergencies contact Tracy Dunbar 803-493-4613

www.fortlawncenter.org

Tuesdays 10-11:30 am And by appointments

GRASP Thrift Shop

601 Dearborn Street Great Falls, SC 29055

COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH AGENCIES

Catawba Community Mental Health Center

524 Doctors Court Chester, SC 29706 803-581-8311

https://scdmh.net/catawba-community-mental-health-center/

The Catawba Community Mental Health Center provides mental health services to people of all ages, offering counseling, psychiatric assessment, medication management, crisis intervention, and other services to those experiencing serious mental illness and significant emotional disorders.

NAMI (National Alliance on Mental Illness)

NAMI Piedmont Tri-County

Contact: Judy Rauppius, Marketing and Outreach Coordinator

803-610-8174

Email: namiptc@gmail.com

Education Meeting Date, Time, and Location: Meets quarterly on the second Tuesday of September, December, March, and June at 7:30 p.m., Oakland Avenue Presbyterian Church, 421 Oakland Ave., Rock Hill, SC 29730

Support Groups: Family-

- 1. Every 2nd & 4th Tuesday at 6:15 p.m., Oakland Avenue Presbyterian Church, Rock Hill, SC 29730
- 2. Every 1st and 3rd Tuesday at 7:00 p.m., St Philip Neri Church, 292 Munn Rd., Fort Mill, SC 29715
- 3. First Monday of each month and Third Thursday of each month at 6:15 p.m., First Presbyterian Church, 700 North Main St., Lancaster, SC 29720 Families of Children and Adolescents-
- 1. Every 3rd Monday at 7:00 p.m., St. Philip Neri Church, 292 Munn Rd., Fort Mill
- 2. Every 2nd Monday at 6:30 pm, Thrive Family Services, 508 Bethel St., Clover

NAMI Connection Recovery Support Groups:

- 1. First Monday and Third Thursday at 6:15 p.m. First Presbyterian Church, 700 North Main St., Lancaster, SC 29720
- 2. Second and Fourth Tuesday each month at 6:15 p.m., Oakland Ave. Presbyterian Church, Rock Hill, SC 29730
- 3. First and Third Tuesday each month at 7:00 p.m., St. Philip Neri Catholic Church, 292 Munn Rd., Fort Mill, SC 29715

www.namipiedmont.org

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS/RELIEF

American Red Cross

139 Cadz St Chester, SC 29706 803-581-4820

DRUG AND ALCOHOL COUNSFLING

Catawba Community Mental Health Center

The Catawba Community Mental Health Center provides mental health services to people of all ages, offering counseling, psychiatric assessment, medication management, crisis intervention, and other services to those experiencing serious mental illness and significant emotional disorders.

Serves Chester and Lancaster counties 524 Doctors Court Chester, SC 29706 803-581-8311

https://scdmh.net/catawba-community-mental-health-center/

Hazel Pittman Center

Agency is an outpatient facility that provides substance abuse education, prevention, and treatment to individuals, families, and groups in Chester County and the immediate surrounding area.

130 Hudson Street Chester, SC 29706 803-377-8111 www.hazelpittman.org

The Turning Point of Chester

The Turning Point of Chester is a ministry of faith; a non-profit organization, a substance abuse rehabilitation referral agency that provides a 90 day program for men who have an addiction to drugs, alcohol and/or gambling.

http://chesterturningpoint.org/index.php/about-us/ http://chesterturningpoint.org/

FDUCATION

Adult Education

Provides adult basic education, job finding assistance, English as second language, and training and employment program - WIOA program, SNAP to work and Work Keys.

1324C JA Cochran By-Pass

Chester, SC 29706

803-581-9324

Chester County First Steps

A statewide public-private partnership to increase school readiness outcomes for children 100 Center St Chester, SC 20706 803-381-6175

Chester County First Steps Partnership

109 Ella St Chester, SC 29706 803-385-6174

Chester County Library

100 Center St Chester, SC 29706 803-377-8145

Chester County School District http://chester1.schooldesk.net/

Clemson Extension

4-H, Science on the Move,

Agency offers school enrichment educational programs, community clubs and special interest programs such as food nutrition and plant science.

109 Ella Street

Chester, SC 29706

803-385-6181 x114

Fort Lawn Community Center

After School Tutoring; Community Clothing Closet; Adult Ed classes; Senior Meal Program; Computer classes
5554 Main St
Fort Lawn, SC 29714
803-872-4491
www.fortlawncenter.org

Great Falls Library

39 Calhoun St Great Falls, SC 29055

Lewisville Library

3771 Lancaster Hwy Richburg, SC 29729 803-789-7800

Mid-Carolina AHEC

Mid-Carolina AHEC's mission is to improve the quality and accessibility of health care for the communities of South Carolina through a system of community-academic partnerships whose central purpose is the recruitment, education and retention of primary health care providers. Serving eleven (11) counties, Mid-Carolina AHEC, Inc. is committed to excellence in healthcare through education by providing continuing education offerings that are comprehensive and applicable to the ever-changing healthcare industry.

803-286-4121

http://www.midcarolinaahec.org/

ResCare Young Adults Works

Agency provides assistance with GED preparation and testing, college preparation, driver's education, occupational skills training, community services, paid work experience, criminal record expungement assistance and more.

100 Center Street Chester, SC 29706 803-385-1179

York Technical College – Chester Center 525 College Place

Chester, SC 29706 803-385-5884

http://yorktech.edu

EMPLOYMENT PREPARATION/SEARCH ASSISTANCE

Adult Education-GED

1324C J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 803-581-9324

Carolina Community Action

Provides: *clothing assistance *job training *prescriptions assistance *rent assistance *Workforce Investment Act (WIA) welfare to work programs *assist with heating and cooling 129-A Wylie St

Chester, SC 29706 803-385-5205

Hours: M-F 8:30am-5:00pm

Intake Process: Applications 9:00am-4:00pm

Program Fees: NONE

Eligibility: Residents of Lancaster, Chester, Fairfield, Union and York Counties

http://www.carolinacommunityactions.org/

SC Works of Chester County

764 Wilson St Chester, SC 29706 803-377-8147

The Turning Point of Chester, Inc.

Provides shelter, alcohol and drug abuse treatment, food, and jobs. 105 Cotton Street Chester, SC 29706 803-581-0219

South Carolina Vocational Rehabilitation https://scvrd.net/

Young Adult Works

ages 17 to 24 100 Center St Chester, SC 29706 803-385-1179

Lancaster Fatherhood Project

Agency offers parenting skills for fathers. Provides *parenting skills *legal counseling *peer support groups *expungement assistance *transportation assistance *employment counseling 105 S. Wylie St Lancaster 29720 803-283-3444

www.lanfatherhood.org Hours: M-F 9:00am-5:00pm

Intake Process: Call, court order/referral

Program Fees: NONE

Eligibility: Primarily serves residents of Lancaster and Chester County with less clients from York

and Chesterfield counties. Program is for Fathers and Mothers, ages 18-52

FOOD PANTRIES AND NUTRITIONAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

Agribusiness Center (Farmers Market)

Community garden

Chester Health Department

Women, Infant & Children (WIC) 129 Wylie St Chester, SC 29706 803-385-6152

GRASP (Great Falls Referral & Assistance Service Project)

Agency provides: *Food pantry *Agency referrals *Short-term crisis assistance

802 Dearborn St Great Falls, SC 29055

803-482-4407

www.graspcrisisrelief.com

Intake Process: Call or Walk in

Program Fees: NONE

Eligibility: Residents of the Great Falls area

Purity Presbyterian Church

135 Wylie St Chester, SC 29706 803-377-8175

The Turning Point of Chester, Inc.

Provides food for senior citizens, the unemployed, and others who are not eligible for government assistance and for all in special emergency situations.

101 Cotton Street Chester, SC 29706 803-581-0219

http://chesterturningpoint.org/index.php/the-food-pantry/

SC Department of Social Services

SNAP (food stamps); Family Independence;

The Department of Social Services (DSS) is a cabinet agency that provides protective services for children and vulnerable adults, adoption, and foster care services, establishes standards for and licenses child care providers and residential group homes for children, administers economic assistance programs, food assistance programs and the child support services.

115 Reedy Street Chester, SC 29706 803-377-8131

SC DSS Connect Call Center

Agency provides direct connection with an agent for Department of Social Services assistance for: food stamps/SNAP - supplemental nutrition assistance program and TANF applications - temporary assistance for needy families. 800-616-1309

SC Thrive

Leads South Carolinians to stability by providing innovative & efficient access to quality of life resources; tax preparation; medication; screening for eligibility of services: FASFA, SNAP, Medicaid; Budget & credit counseling 2211 Alpine Rd Ext.

Columbia, SC 29223
800-726-8774

www.scthrive.org

Aunt Bertha https://www.auntbertha.com/

2-1-1

A database of a wide variety of service providers including support groups, community clinics, counselors, shelters, food pantries, programs for seniors http://www.211.org/services/crisis-and-emergency

FREE/HEALTH CLINICS

Affinity Health Center

A full-service family practice, expanding to offer a wide range of affordable healthcare services with clinical support staff, case managers and community health educators to provide comprehensive health services.

455 Lakeshore Parkway Rock Hill, SC 29730 803-909-6363 or 877-647-6363 https://affinityhealthcenter.org/

Chester Health Department

Preventative Health Services (Family planning, immunizations) 129 Wylie St Chester, SC 29706 803-385-6152

Fresenius Medical Care

501 Health Way Drive Chester, SC 29706 803-377-8127

Good Samaritan Medical Clinic

139 Church St Chester, SC 20706 803-385-6332

Contact: John Hart, ED or Challye Hammond, Office Manager

www.scfreeclinics.org

Description:

The mission of the Good Samaritan Medical Clinic is to provide free primary healthcare for eligible residents of Chester County and SC counties without a free clinic, who cannot pay and have no health insurance of any kind.

For Eligible Patients, Free Primary Healthcare to Include Physician and Nurse Appointments, Laboratory Services, Medications, Physical Therapy, education and referral/follow up.

The GSMC also provides a Women's Primary Care-GYN service.

All clinicians are licensed and most are volunteers.

Hours of operation:

7:30-5:00, Mon-Thurs; Evening Clinics as Scheduled

Primary services: Free Healthcare for the Uninsured, Chester, Lancaster, Union

Eligibility requirements: No Health Insurance of Any Kind, 200% Federal Poverty

Program fees/cost: None

MUSC Health – Chester Medical Center https://muschealth.org/locations/chester-medical-center

North Central Family Medical Center

The mission of North Central Family Medical Center is to provide comprehensive and preventive primary health care services for residents within the target area.

115 Cestrain Square

Chester, SC 29706

803-581-0574

Monday-Friday 8 AM to 5 PM

Pharmacy services Monday-Friday 8:30 AM to 5:30 PM

https://northcentralmed.com/

Palmetto Women's Center

Provides Medicaid enrolment, counselling, ultrasounds, and pregnancy test.

828 Lucas Street

Rock Hill, SC 29730

803-746-4946

Van comes to Chester on.....

At the Fort Lawn Community Center at 5554 Main Street, Fort Lawn, SC 29714 every 5th Wednesday to assist pregnant women with ultrasound, counselling, etc 10 am to 3 pm

Neighbors Care Home Health

One Medical Park Dr Chester, SC 29706 803-581-9416

Neighbors Care Home Health-An Amedisys Co

1645 JA Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 803-581-6775

ResCare Homecare

803-693-9919

United Home Care

118 York St Chester, SC 29706 803-385-4922

HomeBridge

1330 India Hood Rd Rock Hill, SC 29732 803-328-5145

Visiting Angels

803-610-4200

www.VisitingAngels.com

Hospice Care of SC

Agency provides compassion and comfort to families and patients with life limiting illnesses and quality end-of-life care.

173 Columbia Street Chester, SC 29706 803-581-6577

www.hospicecare.net

Hospice and Community Care

Agency provides hospice care and volunteer opportunities. 2275 India Hook Road Rock Hill, SC 29732 803-329-1500

Pruitt Health Hospice (Piedmont)

118 York St. Chester, SC 29706 803-385-2002

https://www.chestercounty.org/residents/healthcare

FAMILY SERVICES

BabyNet

Early intervention system for infants and toddlers under three years of age with developmental delays, or who have conditions associated with developmental delays.

1230 Ebenezer Road Rock Hill, SC 29730 Phone: 803-980-5600

Fax: 803-980-5615

Counties served: Chester, Lancaster, and York

Families 4 Change

Meet 2 hours once a week for 10 weeks to gain skills and discuss topics aimed at help strengthening your family
Dept. of Juvenile Justice
130 Wylie Street
Chester, SC 29706
803-377-8104

Great Falls Community Center

808 Dearborn St Great Falls, SC 29055 803-482-6842

Guardian Ad Litem

Volunteers help abused children find safe, permanent, loving homes 124 Wylie St Chester, SC 29706 803-581-0226 www.scgal.org

Lancaster Fatherhood Project

Agency offers parenting skills for fathers. Provides *parenting skills *legal counseling *peer support groups *expungement assistance *transportation assistance *employment counseling 803-283-3444

105 S. Wylie St

Lancaster, SC 29720

www.lanfatherhood.org

M-F 9:00am-5:00pm

Intake Process: Call, court order/referral

Program Fees: NONE

Eligibility: Primarily serves residents of Lancaster and Chester County with less clients from York and Chesterfield counties. Program is for Fathers and Mothers, ages 18-52

Nurse-Family Partnership

Women pregnant with their first child are paired with a RN to educated, encourage & support them through the first two years of motherhood 803-818-5539

www.nursefamilypartnership.org

https://www.nursefamilypartnership.org/locations/south-carolina/

SC Department of Social Services

SNAP (food stamps); Family Independence; 115 Reedy St Chester, SC 29706 803-377-8131

YMCA – Chester County

Agency focuses on youth development, physical activity and fitness education for all ages, and social responsibility.

157 Columbia Street
Chester, SC 29706
803-581-9622

HOUSING, HOMELESS SERVICES AND RENTALS

Battered But Not Broken

Provides housing for women from previous incarcerations who have suffered from drug and alcohol abuse, crime and violent situations

564 Old York Road Chester, SC 29706 803-385-2290

http://batteredbutnotbrokenministries.org/

Dove's Nest

105 High Cotton Rd Chester, SC 29706 803-581-0219

i58

Homes & repairs P.O. Box 2109 Chester, SC 29706 803-209-5553 http://i58helps.org/

The Turning Point of Chester, Inc.

Provides shelter, alcohol and drug abuse treatment, food, and jobs. 105 Cotton Street Chester, SC 29706 803-581-0219

The Salvation Army

The Salvation Army provides housing assistance, youth enrichment programs, and other social services to the community in need year round.

119 S Charlotte AVE Rock Hill, SC 29730 803-324-5141

SC Department of Disability and Special Needs

Provides early intervention for children with disabilities/delays, assisted living facilities and training and employment program.

Lancaster Children's Home, Inc.

A group homes for dependent children. 1240 Childrens Avenue Lancaster, SC 29720 803-286-5277

Chester Housing Authority

Provide public housing and section 8 housing choice vouchers. 2678 Dawson Drive Chester, SC 29706 803-581-6981 http://www.chesterha-sc.org/

Center St Apt

301 Center St Chester, SC 29706 803-581-1336

Chester Townhouses

628 Lancaster Hwy Chester, SC 29706 803-377-7970

Chester Manor

100 Torbit St Chester, SC 29706 803-581-4840

Cottages of Chester Village

662 Village Dr Chester, SC 29706 803-385-5807

Ramsey Grove Apt

553 Flint St Chester, SC 29706 803-377-7118

The McAliley

120 Main St Chester, SC 29706 803-385-5559

INDIVIDUAL COUNSELING

H.I.S Counseling Services, LLC

454 S. Anderson Rd Rock Hill, SC 29730 803-327-6617

The Saluda Counseling Center (non-profit)

Purity Presbyterian Church
135 Wylie St
Chester, SC 29706
803-327-6103 or 855-255-1993
www.thesaludacenter.org

Resourceful Solutions II

1645 J A Cochrane Bypass Chester, SC 29706 803-377-8416 www.resourcefulsolutionsii.org

2-1-1

A database of a wide variety of service providers including support groups, community clinics, counselors, shelters, food pantries, programs for seniors http://www.211.org/services/crisis-and-emergency

South Carolina Vocational Rehabilitation https://scvrd.net/

LEGAL COUNSELING

SC Legal Services

Agency provides free legal services in a wide variety of civil (non-criminal) legal matters such as: Immigration/Naturalization Legal Services, General Legal Aid (family law, consumer, wills, migrant farm-workers) and more.

214 Johnston Street Rock Hill, SC 29730 803-327-9001 Mortgage foreclosures 888-346-5592 www.sclegal.org www.probono.net/sc www.lawhelp.org/sc www.schlep.gov

Lancaster Fatherhood Project

Agency offers parenting skills for fathers. Provides *parenting skills *legal counseling *peer support groups *expungement assistance *transportation assistance *employment counseling 105 S. Wylie St Lancaster, SC 29720 803-283-3444

www.lanfatherhood.org

Hours: M-F 9:00am-5:00pm

Intake Process: Call, court order/referral

Program Fees: NONE

Eligibility: Primarily serves residents of Lancaster and Chester County with less clients from York

and Chesterfield counties. Program is for Fathers and Mothers, ages 18-52

MORTGAGE/RENT PAYMENT ASSISTANCE

Carolina Community Action

Provides: *clothing assistance *job training *prescriptions assistance *rent assistance

*Workforce Investment Act (WIA) welfare to work programs *assist with heating and cooling

129-A Wylie St

Chester, SC 29706

803-385-5205

Hours: M-F 8:30am-5:00pm

Intake Process: Applications 9:00am-4:00pm

Program Fees: NONE

Eligibility: Residents of Lancaster, Chester, Fairfield, Union and York Counties

On site at the Fort Lawn Community Center at 5554 Main Street Fort Lawn, SC 29714 the last

Tuesday of each month from 10 am to 1 pm. http://www.carolinacommunityactions.org/

HOPE in Lancaster, Inc.

On site at the Fort Lawn Community Center twice a month to assist clients with short term financial emergencies.

By appointment only. 5554 Main Street Fort Lawn, SC 29714

PRESCRIPTION EXPENSE ASSISTANCE

GRASP (Great Falls Referral & Assistance Service Project)

Agency provides: *Food pantry *Agency referrals *Short-term crisis assistance

802 Dearborn St Great Falls, SC 29055 803-482-4407

www.graspcrisisrelief.com
Intake Process: Call or Walk in

Program Fees: NONE

Eligibility: Residents of the Great Falls area

Needy Meds 800-503-6897

https://www.needymeds.org/drug-discount-card

Welvista – medication assistance program

Lind Stewart

803-331-3942 or 803-933-9183

On site at the Fort Lawn Community Center at 5554 Main Street, Fort Lawn, SC 29714 the first Thursday of each month form 10 am to 4 pm. Appointments accepted.

https://www.welvista.org/

Aunt Bertha

https://www.auntbertha.com/

Prescription Drop Off sites:

Chester County Sherriff's Office Chester Police Department Fort Lawn Police Department

SENIOR ASSISTANCE

Catawba Area Agency on Aging

Agency responsible for planning, coordinating and developing community-level systems of services that meet the unique needs of older persons and their caregivers programs.

2051 Ebenezer Road

Suite B

Rock Hill, SC 29732

803-329-9670

www.catawba-aging.com

Chester Active Day Center

Provides daytime care in a safe and caring environment. Adults with Down Syndrome, Autism and developmental or intellectual disabilities, in addition to seniors with Alzheimer's Disease or other dementias receive active support in multi-faceted ways throughout the day.

Services Offered:

- Nursing
- Therapeutic Activities
- Nutritious Meals and snacks
- Transportation to and from medical appointments
- Community Outings

609 Columbia Rd.

Chester, SC 29706

803-581-2630

https://www.activeday.com/locations/states/sc/

Funding is available through Medicaid, Long-term Care Insurance, Veteran's Administration and various other State and County grants and programs.

Community Long Term Care

Help for individuals to remain at home and avoid unnecessary or premature nursing home placement. CLTC services are available for persons age 18 years or older who are unable to perform activities of daily living such as bathing, dressing, and toileting due to illness or disability. In order to meet the qualifications to enroll into the Community Choices waiver the individual must meet the same level of care that is needed to enter a nursing facility

454 S. Anderson Rd

Rock Hill 29730

803-327-9061

Fort Lawn Community Center

Senior Meal Program offered to all senior citizens on a different Friday each month. Free Community Meals offered once per month. Lunch is served from 11:30 am to 1:30 pm with takeout available.

Weekday Senior Meals are Monday through Friday for \$2.50 per plate. Please call ahead and RSVP at the Community Center.

5554 Main St

Fort Lawn, SC 29714 803-872-4491 www.fortlawncenter.org

Great Falls Senior Center

500 Dearborn St Great Falls, SC 29055 803-482-4196

Senior Helpers

Provides assistance with bathing, dressing, grooming, light housekeeping, meal prep, transportation 105 "A" Chesterfield Ave Lancaster, SC 29720 803-289-7001 or 803-329-4357 or 803-548-6766 or 888-457-1293 www.seniorhelpers.com

Senior Services Inc of Chester County

1197 Armory Rd Chester, SC 29706 803-385-3838

Palmetto Village of Chester

570 Center Rd., Ste. A Chester, SC 29706 803-581-7319

Chester Regional Nursing Center

1 Medical Park Dr., Bldg. 1, Ste. C Chester, SC 29706 803-581-3400

Riley's Residential Care

2327 Christopher Dr. Great Falls, SC 29055 803-482-3290

Helms-Gordon Residential Care

714 Funderburke Rd. Fort Lawn, SC 29714 803-872-4253

2-1-1

A database of a wide variety of service providers including support groups, community clinics, counselors, shelters, food pantries, programs for seniors

SUPPORT GROUPS

Parkinson's Support Group

Westminster Towers 1330 India Hook Rd Rock Hill, SC 29732 803-328-5231

AA

Meets each Thursday at 7 pm Fort Lawn Community Center 5554 Main Street Fort Lawn, SC 29714

2-1-1

A database of a wide variety of service providers including support groups, community clinics, counselors, shelters, food pantries, programs for seniors http://www.211.org/services/crisis-and-emergency

TRANSPORTATION

Senior Services of Chester County

Agency provides Public Transportation to all citizens of Chester County to insure county residents have access to social, recreational, medical, life-skill, life-sustaining, educational, and employment opportunities.

1197 Armory Road Chester, SC 29706 803-385-3838

Lancaster Fatherhood Project

Agency offers parenting skills for fathers. Provides *parenting skills *legal counseling *peer support groups *expungement assistance *transportation assistance *employment counseling 105 S. Wylie St

Lancaster, SC 29720 803-283-3444

www.lanfatherhood.org

Hours: M-F 9:00am-5:00pm

Intake Process: Call, court order/referral

Program Fees: NONE

Eligibility: Primarily serves residents of Lancaster and Chester County with less clients from York

and Chesterfield counties. Program is for Fathers and Mothers, ages 18-52

Road to Recovery

American Cancer Society

Road To Recovery® program offers free transportation for cancer patients to treatment and other cancer-related appointments. Services are available through volunteer drivers, and community partners.

Services Available: Transportation to and from cancer- related medical appointments It can take several business days to coordinate your ride, so please call us in advance of your appointment date.

Other eligibility requirements may apply. For example, a caregiver may need to accompany a patient who cannot walk without help, or is under age 18.

800-227-2345 to request transportation assistance

UTILITY ASSISTANCE

Carolina Community Action

Provides: *clothing assistance *job training *prescriptions assistance *rent assistance

*Workforce Investment Act (WIA) welfare to work programs *assist with heating and cooling

129-A Wylie St Chester, SC 29706 803-385-5205

Hours: M-F 8:30am-5:00pm

Intake Process: Applications 9:00am-4:00pm

Program Fees: NONE

Eligibility: Residents of Lancaster, Chester, Fairfield, Union and York Counties

http://www.carolinacommunityactions.org/

GRASP (Great Falls Referral & Assistance Service Project)

Agency provides: *Food pantry *Agency referrals *Short-term crisis assistance

802 Dearborn St Great Falls, SC 29055 803-482-4407

003 402 4407

www.graspcrisisrelief.com
Intake Process: Call or Walk in

Program Fees: NONE

Eligibility: Residents of the Great Falls area

2-1-1

http://www.211.org/services/crisis-and-emergency

Aunt Bertha

https://www.auntbertha.com/

VETERANS SERVICES

Veterans Affairs

154 Main St Chester, SC 29706 803-385-6157

South Carolina National Guard

Serves all military branches; VA claims, employment, education, medical issues, mental health, finance, legal, housing, retirement 126 Museum Rd

Rock Hill, SC 29732

Veteran Advisor: Melinda Woodhurst 803-487-5757 Employment Advisor: Brad Ware 803-288-2635 Psychological Health Jennifer Wolff 803-394-2076 Family Assistance Rose Lemmons-Berry 803-606-8295 Health & Wellness Daniel Riggi 803-638-1726 ID cards SSG McLaughlin 803-299-3047

Alston Wilkes Society

http://www.alstonwilkessociety.org/veteran-services.html

The **Alston Wilkes Veteran Home** was the first transitional housing facility specifically for veterans in the Midlands. AWS currently provides case management and supportive services for homeless veterans and their families. The program is a partnership, primarily with the Veterans Administration and Palmetto Base State Camp, and has a 85% graduation rate.

For more information, please contact: Donald Harrell, Veterans Home Facility Director dharrell@aws1962.org (803) 799-2490 ext. #305 and

The **Supportive Services for Veteran Families (SSVF) program** prevents homelessness by helping qualifying veterans and their families gain access to the resources they need in order to successfully transition to or maintain permanent housing. In addition, AWS can connect veterans and families with other community resources such as: housing counseling services, personal financial planning services, transportation services, income support services, legal services and child care. Temporary financial assistance payments may be available to help with expenses such as rent, utility fees, security deposits, moving costs, transportation, and child care. Interested veterans and their families work with an AWS Case Manager to complete an eligibility screening and assessment. Use the links below to learn more.

For more information, please contact: Diva English, SSVF Program Coordinator denglish@aws1962.org

(864) 345-1303

If you are a Veteran in crisis — or you're concerned about one — free, confidential support is available 24/7: The Veteran's Crisis Hotline 1-800-273-8255 Or Text: 838255

SC Works of Chester County

764 Wilson St Chester, SC 29706 803-377-8147

https://scworks.org/jobseeker/jobseeker-programs/veterans

VIOLENCE & NEGLECT

Battered But Not Broken Ministry

Primary services are housing assistance for previously incarcerated women, housing for homeless veterans with substance use disorder, and parenting education www.batteredbutnotbrokenministries.org
564 Old York Rd
Chester, SC 29706
803-385-2290

Palmetto Citizens Against Sexual Assault

24 hour on-call counseling; support group; education; referrals

Agency provides direct services to victims of sexual abuse, and interpersonal violence including, crisis intervention, face to face support and accompanying victims to any medical or legal proceedings, legal and medical advocacy, transportation, information and referral, and increase public awareness.

177 Columbia Street Chester, SC 29706 803-581-8313 or 1-888-790-8534

Safe Passage

Provides shelter for victims of domestic violence, child abuse and sexual assault. Confidential 104 McAliley Street Chester, SC 29706 803-581-9049

Children's Attention Home, Inc.

Provides a safe and nurturing home for abused and neglected children. PO Box 2912
Rock Hill, SC 29732
803-328-8871

Emergency Numbers:

Chester Police Dept.

803-581-2132

Chester County Sherriff Dept.

2740 Dawson Drive Chester, SC 29706 803-581-5131

Poison Control Center

800-222-1222

Suicide Prevention

1-800-273-8255

 $\underline{https://suicideprevention lifeline.org/}$

OTHER:

Gaston Farm Rd Equestrian Center

Adaptive riding program teaches horseback riding skills to individuals who have physical, cognitive or emotional challenges 2717 Gaston Farm Road Chester, SC 29706 803-374-6255 Beth.Gaston@StridesofStrength.org

Healthy Connections

Healthy Connections is South Carolina's Medicaid program. It is a medical assistance program that helps pay for some or all medical bills for many people who cannot afford medical care. The program also assists individuals who are over 65 or have a disability with the costs of nursing facility care and other medical expenses. Eligibility is usually based on applicants' income and assets. Healthy Connections is administered by the South Carolina Department of Health and Human Services (SCDHHS) and pays medical bills with state and federal tax money. 115 Reedy Street, Chester, South Carolina, 29706 888-549-0820

https://www.scdhhs.gov/

Chester County United Way

109 Gadsden Street Chester, SC 29706 803-581-7000 https://www.unitedway.org/

SC Thrives

Help apply for Medicaid, SNAP, Medicare subsidies 800-726-8774 Scthrive.org

Catawba Fresh Market

Online purchase of local produce eggs, meats and artisan goods. https://buylocalfoodnow.com/

If you want to add or correct any information, please contact: Melody Reid at (803) 377-8111 or melodycreid@yahoo.com

Last updated: January 21, 2020